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REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS

P.0.BOX 90 e Majuro Marshall Islands MH 96960 e Office: (692) 625-8298/8498
e Email: pscrmi.recruit@gmail.com e \Website: pscrmi.net

December 19, 2025
MEMORANDUM
TO: Chief Secretary
All Ministerial Secretaries
All Agency Heads
The General Public
From: Public Service Commission
Subject: Public- Holiday- Christmas & New Year’s Day

In accordance with Public Law 1995-134, the following days shall be recognized as
Public Holidays and Special Holidays:

Public Holidays: Special Holidays:
Thursday, December 25, 2025 Friday, December 26, 2025
Thursday, January 1, 2026 Friday, January 2, 2026

Additionally, Wednesday, December 24, 2025 and Wednesday, December 31, 2025
will be half days. Regular work hours will be 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. During these
half days, all government offices are expected to conduct inside and outside clean-
up of their respective premises.

Ministries and agencies must ensure that essential public services are not disrupted.
Employees required to remain on duty during these periods must report to work as
scheduled. On behalf of the Government, the Public Service Commission extends
warm wishes for a joyful and safe holiday season. Kom aolep emool wot.



Yerfdrikdrik Paul “

Chairman
Public Service Commission
Republic of the Marshall Islands

Copies to:  President & Members of the Cabinet
Speaker & Members of the Nitijela
Chairman & Members of the Council of Irooj
Chief Justice, High Court & The Judiciary
Deans & Member of the Diplomatic Corps



